

# Professional Record

## Professional Synopsis:

Ms. Covington has over twenty-years of environmental engineering experience. She has spent the majority of her career in the public sector serving as the environmental services director of North Carolina's third largest city. In this role, Ms. Covington was responsible for public works operations related to residential and commercial solid waste collections and waste reduction and recycling operations, managing and operating a Subtitle-D landfill and municipal solid waste transfer station, managing hazardous materials disposal operations for the municipality and the community, obtaining regulatory permits, and addressing environmental compliance, Brownfields projects, UST programs, and remediation projects. Additionally, Ms. Covington has been responsible for managing the municipality's equipment services, and storm water division.

Ms. Covington has years of experience in developing operational budgets, obtaining grants, and funding and managing capital projects reporting directly to municipal executives and elected officials. Ms. Covington has been responsible for the planning, permitting, and operations of a privately and publicly operated composting facility, and construction and demolition disposal landfill. These activities have included addressing air quality, storm water, and groundwater management and permitting issues.

Ms. Covington has participated on committees and with regulatory stakeholder groups developing federal and state level policies regarding solid and hazardous waste management, air quality, and water quality. She has partnered with community groups and been a speaker at UNC-School of Governments, NC A&T University, and UNC-Greensboro being responsible for communicating and addressing environmental concerns, regulatory compliance, municipal operations, and regulatory rules and policies.

As a private engineering consultant, Ms. Covington has reviewed over 100 hundred public and private properties assessing environmental impacts, completing soil and groundwater investigations, removing USTs and addressing clean-ups, obtaining air quality and water quality permits, developing environmental operating plans, and providing training in the area of environmental response, containment and control.

**Jeryl W. Covington, P.E.**  
**Project Manager**

## Academic Credentials:

B.S. Civil Engineering, 1988.  
North Carolina State University, Raleigh

## Professional Training:

Professional Engineer - North Carolina  
40 Hours Health and Safety Training  
OSHA 40 Hazardous Waste Operators Training  
SWANA Transfer Station Operations Specialist

## Employment Record:

2011-Present - Richardson Smith Gardner & Associates  
1996-2010 - City of Greensboro, NC  
1991-1996 - Trigon Engineering Consultants, Inc.  
1990-1991 - ENSCI Corporation  
1988-1990 - US Department of Agriculture, Soil  
Conservation Services

## Principal Areas of Expertise:

Solid Waste Collections and Disposal Operations  
Hazardous Materials Management  
ASTM All Appropriate Inquiry Assessments  
Brownfields Investigations and Remediation  
Soil and Groundwater Contamination Investigations

## Professional Activities:

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)  
American Public Works Association (APWA)  
Solid Waste Association of North America (SWANA)

## Committee Participation:

EPA Groundwater Rules  
EPA EP Toxicity/TCLP  
EPA Air Quality Stakeholders Group  
NCGA Electronic Waste Stakeholders Group  
NC DENR Subtitle D Landfill Closures  
NC DENR Construction and Demolition Landfills Rule  
Revisions  
NC DENR Compost Stakeholders  
NC SWANA Technical Committee  
Triad Early Action Compact Committee